

Department	Post Name	Eligibility Criteria	Last Date	Notification/ Apply Online
Punjab Police	Constable-1746	12th 18 to 28 Years	08-03-2023	https://punjabpolice.gov.in/
Secondary Education, Rajasthan	Assistant Teacher-9712	D. El. Ed/ B. Ed 21 to 40 Years	01-03-2023	https://recruitment.rajasthan.gov.in/
South Eastern Coalfields Limited (SECL)	Mining Sirdar & Dy. Surveyor-405	10th Class/Diploma 18 to 30 Years	23-02-2023	http://secl-cil.in/
Kerala High Court	Magistrate-69	Degree (Law) Upper age-35 Years	23-02-2023	https://hckerala.gov.in/
Nuclear Power Corporation of India (NPCIL)	Nurse-A, Pharmacist/B & Other-193	Check Notification	28-02-2023	https://www.npcil.nic.in/india/ex.aspx
Odisha Power Transmission Corporation Limited (OPTCL)	Jr Maintenance Trainee, Office Asst Gr-III Trainee, Jr Maintenance & Operator Trainee, Stenographer Gr-III Trainee-333	Check Notification	Check Notification	https://www.optcl.co.in/Home.aspx
Bangalore District Central Cooperative (DCC)	Junior Assistants, Group D, Driver & Other-96	Degree/ Diploma 18 to 35 Years	28-02-2023	https://www.bengalurudccb.co.uk/

Odisha Police Recruitment Board (OPRB)	Constable (Civil)-4790	12th Pass 18 to 23 Years	10-02-2023 (Re Open Form Last Date)	https://odisha.police.gov.in/
Women & Child Development, Kadapa (WCD)	Anganwadi Worker Anganwadi Helper & Other-115	7th, 10th Class Pass 21 to 35 Years	15-02-2023	https://kadapa.ap.gov.in/
Rail Wheel Factory, Ministry of Railways	Apprentice -192	10th Class, Diploma/ Degree (Engineering) 15 to 24 Years	20-02-2023	https://rwf.indianrailways.gov.in/
Adarsha Vidyalaya Sangathan, Assam	Graduate Teacher-107	Diploma/ Degree 18 to 45 Years	12-02-2023	https://dte.assam.gov.in/
Telangana State Public Service Commission (TSPSC)	Assistant Professor (Lecturers), Physical Director & Librarian-544	Check Notification	15-02-2023 Starting Date	https://www.tspsc.gov.in/
Tamil Nadu Public Service Commission (TNPSC)	Combined Library State/ Subordinate Services-35	Degree/ PG (Relevant Discipline)	01-03-2023	https://www.tnpsc.gov.in/
Union Public Service Commission (UPSC)	Civil Service (Prelims)-1105	Graduate Degree 21 to 32 Years	21-02-2023	https://upsc.gov.in/
UPSC	Indian Forest Service-150	Bachelor's Degree (Relevant Disciplines) 21 to 32 Years	21-02-2023	https://upsc.gov.in/
Karnataka Co-operative Milk	Asst Manager, Marketing officer,	Check Notification	03-03-2023	https://www.shimul.coop/

Producer's Federation (KMF)	Technical Officer & Other -194			
West Bengal Health Recruitment Board (WBHRB)	Clinical Instructor-156	B.Sc/ M.Sc (Nursing) Upper Age-50 Years	20-02-2023	https://www.wbhrb.in/
Hemvathi Nandan Bahuguna Garhwal University (HNBGU)	Professor, Associate Professor, Assistant Professor, Registrar -205	Upper Age-57 Years	02-03-2023	https://www.hnbgu.ac.in/home
Jharkhand Home Defense Corps, Dhanbad	Home Guard-1478	7th & 10th Class Pass 19 to 40 Years	17-03-2023	https://dhanbad.nic.in/
Vadodara Municipal Corporation	Public Health Worker & Field Worker-475	5th, 10th, 12th Pass Minimum Age-18 Years	19-02-2023	https://vmc.gov.in/
Deen Dayal Port Trust	Sr. Deputy Chief Accounts Officer, Apprentice-109	Check Notification	20-02-2023	https://www.deendayalport.gov.in/
Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited (HPCL)	Graduate Apprentice & Technician Diploma Apprentice Trainee-116	Diploma/ Degree (Engineering) 18 to 25 Years	12-02-2023	https://www.hindustanpetroleum.com/
Border Security Force (BSF)	Constable (Tradesman)-1410	10th Class, ITI (Relevant Trade) 18 to 25 Years	30 Days	https://bsf.gov.in/
Brihanmumbai Municipal	Junior Clerk, Fireman,	ITI/Diploma/D	21-02-2023	https://portal.mcgm.gov.in/

Corporation (BMC)	Junior Operator & Other-149	egree/MCA/M D/MBBS		http://portal/anonymouse
Bhagat Phool Singh Mahila Vishwavidyalaya (BPSMV)	TGT, PGT & Other-122	10th, 12th, Diploma/ Degree/ PG (Relevant Discipline), M. Lib & I. Sc 18 to 50 Years	04-03-2023	http://bpsmv.ac.in/
Uttarakhand Medical Service Selection Board (UKMSSB)	Nursing Officer (Female & Male)-1564	Diploma (GNM/ Psychiatry), B.Sc (Hons)/ B.Sc (Nursing)/ Post Basic B.Sc (Nursing). 21 to 42 Years	15-02-2023	https://ukmssb.org/
Southern Power Distribution Company of Telangana Limited (TSSPDCL)	Assistant Engineer, Electrical, Junior Lineman-1601	Check Notification	15-03-2023	https://www.tssouthernpower.com/
Cheif Medical Officer of Health (CMOH), Darjeeling	Medical Officer, Staff Nurse, Community Health Assistant, Specialist -129	Check Notification	-----	https://www.wbhealth.gov.in/
Directorate of Medical Education (DME), Assam	Grade III (Technical & Non-Technical) and Grade IV-2008	Diploma/Degree 18 to 40 Years	27-02-2023	https://dme.assam.gov.in/
Government of Tamil Nadu,	Theatre Assistant-335	12th Class	23-02-2023	https://mrb.tn.gov.in/

Medical Services Recruitment Board (MRB)				
Indian Army College of Military Engineering (CME) Pune	Group C-119	10th Pass 18 Years Minimum age	25-02-2023	https://joinindi.anarmy.nic.in/Authentication.aspx
Rajasthan Medical Education Society (MES)	Professor, Associate Professor, Assistant Professor-895	22 to 70 Years	15-02-2023	https://medicaleducation.rajasthan.gov.in/home
Indo-Tibetan Border Police Force (ITBP)	Constable (General Duty)- Sports Quota-71	-----	21-03-2023	https://www.itbpolice.nic.in/
Border Security Force (BSF)	Sub-Inspector, Constable-30	10th Class, ITI, Diploma (Relevant Trade)	30 Days	https://bsf.gov.in/
RSMSSB	IA-2730	Diploma/Degree	25-02-2023	https://rsmssb.rajasthan.gov.in/page?menuName=Home